From: kyle@beall.law

To: Zaharoff, Josh; rShearingclerk; R5AirEnforcement

Cc: "Nicole Rose"

Subject: FW: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
Date: Thursday, March 31, 2022 1:20:44 PM

Josh, et al.

Please see confirmation of full payment related to the CAFO entered with DNR Customs, LLC
(Docket No. CAA-05-2022-0010) in the amount of $6,431. This email is intended to satisfy the
notification requirement in Par. 31 of the above-referenced matter.

Please let me know if you need additional information confirming this payment of civil penalty.
Kyle

KYLE B. BEALL

kvle@beall.law

www.Beall.Law

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This electronic message contains information from Kyle Beall, Attorney at Law, LLC and is confidential or privileged.
The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If
you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at (225)336-8450.

From: notification@pay.gov <notification@pay.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 12:11 PM

To: kyle@beall.law

Subject: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments

An official email of the United States government

L

Your payment has been submitted to Pay.gov and the details are below. If
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you have any questions regarding this payment, please contact Craig Steffen
at (5613) 487-2091 or steffen.craig@epa.gov.

Application Name: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
Pay.gov Tracking ID: 26VGTMV2

Agency Tracking ID: 76219882070

Transaction Type: Sale

Transaction Date: 03/31/2022 01:10:31 PM EDT
Account Holder Name: DNR Customs LLC
Transaction Amount: $6,431.00

Card Type: Visa

Card Number:; ************4900

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.

. Pay.gov is a program of the U.S. Department of the Treasury, Bureau of

the Fiscal Service




